
Allen, Meredith 

12/8/2010 3:54:22 PM
'amy.baker@cpuc.ca.gov' (amy.baker@cpuc.ca.gov)

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: Re: Manzana

Great! See you then.

Meredith E. Allen
Pacific Gas and Electric Company
415-973-2868 Office
415-828-5765 Mobile
meae@pge.com

From: Baker, Amy C. [mailto:amy.baker@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, December 08, 2010 03:52 PM 
To: Alien, Meredith 
Subject: RE: Manzana

Paul confirmed!

Amy Baker, 
Analyst

Renewable Procurement and Resource 
Planning

California Public Utilities 
Commission

415.703.1691

amv.baker@cpi ov

http://www.cpuc.ca.aov/renewables

SB GT&S 0021528

mailto:amy.baker@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:meae@pge.com
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From: Allen, Meredith [mailto:MEAe@pge.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, December 08, 2010 1:38 PM 
To: Baker, Amy
C.
Subject: RE: Manzana

That works great. Thanks for setting up on such short 
notice. Let me know if that works for Paul.

From: Baker, Amy C. 
[mailto:amy.baker@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, December 08, 2010 
1:36 PM
To: Allen, Meredith
Subject: RE:
Manzana

Does 2-3 tomorrow work? I need to double check with Paul, but he should 
be available then.

Amy Baker, 
Analyst

Renewable Procurement and Resource 
Planning

California Public Utilities 
Commission

415.703.1691

amv.baker@cpi ov

http://www.cpuc.ca.aov/renewables

From: Allen, Meredith [mailto:MEAe@pge.com]

SB GT&S 0021529
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Sent: Wednesday, December 08, 2010 1:32 PM 
To: Baker, Amy
C.
Subject: Manzana

Hi Amy,

We would like to meet with you and Paul to discuss
Manzana. Are you available tomorrow or Friday? We can make whatever
time that is best for you work.

Thanks,
Meredith

SB GT&S 0021530


